
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/8/2011 11:07:01 AM 
Subject: 	 CNN request 

DI(B, 

I know that you are in Tucson today, but there's a CNN crew in town doing a bunch of different stories and they would like an 
interview With vou regardin2, the Fast and FuriousE4iPl case. They will still be here tomorrow if vou want to do it in the 
morning (earlier the better, they say). The Reporter, Casey Wian, said he realizes that you might be constrained talking about all 
aspects of the case, but wants to know in general about the difficulties and challenges in prosecuting gun trafficking cases under 
current law. 	 DP 

• 

DP 
It would be a taped piece, not a live stand up. I'll get back to them with whatever you'd like to do. 

Robbie 
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